
           

Domestic Violence Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

June 11, 2025 | 9:00 a.m.
Chandler/Gilbert Family YMCA     
1655 West Frye Road, Chandler, AZ 85224
 

  

 

Commission Members
Beth Brizel
LaTisha Codkind
Dawn Curtis
Jaime Fernandez
Aleshia Fessel
Chelsea Grieve
Salina Imam
Michael Morris
Lizette Roeder
Dr. Ruth Tan Lim
Sharon Tipton

Alternate
Commission Members
Lisa Gasiorowski
Samantha Hinchey
Megan Perez
Gretchen Long

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Domestic Violence Commission and to the general
public that the Domestic Violence Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the
public on Wednesday, June 11, 2025, at 9:00 a.m., at Chandler/ Gilbert Family YMCA-
Valley of the Sun, 1655 West Frye Road, Chandler, AZ. One or more Commissioners may be
attending by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request. 

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



Domestic Violence Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - June 11, 2025

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled Public Appearances
 

1. Gavin Martin is the Chandler/Gilbert YMCA Executive Director and Lisa Cimino is the
Community Engagement Chair of the Advisory Board.  They will speak about the YMCA
programs offered to the community and will explore collaborative efforts to promote
Healthy Relationships with the DV Commission.

 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Action Agenda
 

2. Approval of DV Commission Minutes
  Motion to approve DV Commission Regular Meeting Minutes from May 14, 2025
 

3. Approval of Subcommittee Minutes
  Motion to approve the Community Outreach Subcommittee Meeting Minutes from May

14, 2025
 

Discussion
 

4. Boys and Girls Club Summer Activity in July 2025
 

5. Domestic Violence Event 2025 - September 23, 2025 at Avion Center in Chandler
 

6. Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation 
 

7. Domestic Violence Community Outreach Subcommittee Update
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Page 2 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



Calendar
 

8. Next Regular Domestic Violence Commission meeting on July 9, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. at the
Council Chambers Conference Room
Next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on June 11, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the
Chandler/Gilbert YMCA - Valley of the Sun YMCA

 

Information Items
 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Domestic Violence Commission



ITEM  1 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject:Gavin Martin is the Chandler/Gilbert YMCA Executive Director and Lisa

Cimino is the Community Engagement Chair of the Advisory Board.  They will
speak about the YMCA programs offered to the community and will explore
collaborative efforts to promote Healthy Relationships with the DV
Commission.



ITEM  2 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject: Approval of DV Commission Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Motion to approve DV Commission Regular Meeting Minutes from May 14, 2025

Attachments
DV Commission Minutes May 2025 



Meeting Minutes  

Domestic Violence Commission 

Regular Meeting  

  

May 14, 2025 | 9:00 a.m.  

Council Chambers Conference Room  

88 East Chicago St, Chandler, AZ 85225 
  

  

Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by Chair Codkind at 9:00 a.m.  

  

Roll Call  
Commission Attendance     Staff Attendance   

Chair LaTisha Codkind           Katie Cain – Staff Liaison/Chandler Victim Services 

Vice Chair Dawn Curtis                        

Commissioner Beth Brizel 

Commissioner Jaime Fernandez 

Commissioner Chelsea Greive (Phone) 

Commissioner Michael Morris  

Commissioner Megan Perez  

Commissioner Lizette Roeder  

Commissioner Ruth Tan Lim  

Commissioner Sharon Tipton  

 

Absent - Excused   

Commissioner Salina Imam 

 

Absent - Unexcused  

 

Scheduled Public Appearances  
1. Chandler Vice Mayor Christine Ellis reported that Mayor Hartke is the Chair of Maricopa 

Association of Governments.  She gave an update regarding funding and spoke about city 

programs that serve unhoused individuals. These programs help survivors of homeless 

domestic violence in the City of Chandler. 

 



2. Alex Palacios shared information about his training and presentations about technology 

safety through the National Office of Victim Assistance.   

 

Unscheduled Public Appearances  
   

Action Agenda and Discussion  
3. Nominate Chair of Domestic Violence Commission.  

Vote for Chair of the Domestic Violence Commission LaTisha Codkind  

   

 Motion: Vice Chair Curtis 

 Seconded: Commissioner Perez  

 Unanimous approval, 10-0  

  

4. Nominate Vice Chair of Domestic Violence Commission.  

Vote for the Vice Chair of the Domestic Violence Commission Dawn Curtis  

 

Motion: Commissioner Perez   

 Seconded: Commissioner Morris  

 Unanimous approval, 10-0   

 

5. Approval of Domestic Violence Commission Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Motion to approve minutes from the Domestic Violence Commission Regular Meeting on 

April 9, 2025. 

 

 Motion: Commissioner Perez  

 Seconded: Commissioner Brizel 

 Unanimous Approval 10-0  

 

6. Approval of Domestic Violence Commission Community Outreach Subcommittee Minutes. 

 

Motion: Vice Chair Curtis  

Seconded: Commissioner Tipton 

Unanimous Approval 10-0 

 

Discussion   
7. Domestic Violence Awareness Event – Tuesday September 23, 2025  

Alex Palacios shared information about technology safety that can be part of presentation 

during event.  Themes, titles and presentation ideas.  

 

8. Domestic Violence Commission Community Outreach Subcommittee update on 

Healthy Relationship activities. Discussion of members serving on the 

subcommittee and outreach opportunities for 2025 and 2026. 



 

 

Member Comments/Announcements   

   

  Calendar 
 Next Regular Domestic Violence Committee meeting on June 11, 2025  

at 9:00 a.m.   YMCA 1655 W Frye Rd, Chandler.  

 
Next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on May 14, 2025  
at 10:00 a.m. City Council Chamers Conference Room.   

 

Adjourn  
The meeting was adjourned at 10:06 a.m.  

  

  

___________________________        ___________________________  

Katie Cain, Staff Liaison                                               LaTisha Codkind, Chair  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ITEM  3 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject: Approval of DV Subcommittee Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Motion to approve the Community Outreach Subcommittee Meeting Minutes from
May 14, 2025

Attachments
Subcommittee Minutes May 2025 



Meeting Minutes  

Domestic Violence Commission 

Community Outreach Subcommittee 

Regular Meeting  

  

May 14, 2025 | 10:00 a.m.  

Council Chambers Conference Room  

88 East Chicago St, Chandler, AZ 85225 
  

  

Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Curtis at 10:16 a.m.  

  

Roll Call  
Commission Attendance     Guest Attendance   

         Katie Cain – Staff Liaison/Chandler Victim Services 

Commissioner Dawn Curtis  

Commissioner Sharon Tipton  

Commissioner Megan Perez  

Commissioner Lizette Roeder  

 

Absent - Excused   

Commissioner Imam 

 

Absent - Unexcused  

 

Scheduled Public Appearances  
None 

 

Unscheduled Public Appearances  
None 

   



 

Discussion      
1. Discussion about community outreach opportunities - Boys & Girls Club July 2025  

Activities for the kids to participate in & will bring food in for the event. YMCA will also be 

collaborating throughout the upcoming year with DV Commission. 

Discussed additional outreach opportunities promoting Healthy Relationships- Paragon 

Science Academy and National Day of Healing Event.  

Domestic Violence Awareness Event – Discussion of ideas for tables.  

 

Member Comments/Announcements   

   None 

     

Calendar  
2. Next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on June 11, 2025 at 10:00am YMCA 

  
 

Adjourn  
The meeting was adjourned at 10:56 a.m.  

  

  

___________________________        ___________________________  

Katie Cain, Staff Liaison                                               LaTisha Codkind, Chair  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ITEM  4 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject: Boys and Girls Club Summer Activity in July 2025



ITEM  5 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject:Domestic Violence Event 2025 - September 23, 2025 at Avion Center in

Chandler



ITEM  6 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject: Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation 



ITEM  7 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject: Domestic Violence Community Outreach Subcommittee Update



ITEM  8 

Domestic Violence Commission      Police 
       

Date: 06/11/2025
To: Domestic Violence Commission
From: Katie Cain, Victim Services Senior Program Manager
Subject:Next Regular Domestic Violence Commission meeting on July 9, 2025 at 9:00

a.m. at the Council Chambers Conference Room
Next Community Outreach Subcommittee meeting on June 11, 2025 at 10:00
a.m. at the Chandler/Gilbert YMCA - Valley of the Sun YMCA


	Agenda
	AI 81388138
	AI 81398139
	       ATT_DV Commission Minutes May 2025
	AI 81408140
	       ATT_Subcommittee Minutes May 2025
	AI 81418141
	AI 81428142
	AI 81438143
	AI 81448144
	AI 81458145

